Supervisor Ernest “Buddy” Mendes, Chair
Fresno County

URBAN COUNTIES i;{;&égiasgrosﬁti;h Carson, Vice-Chair

OF CALIFORNIA

UCC Board of Directors’ meetings conducted via Zoom are recorded.

Board of Directors’ Meeting
Wednesday, June 29, 2022 = 4:00 - 5:30 p.m.

Zoom link: https://zoom.us/j/93941248013?pwd=VIQ3c2NhMjhPTEhmSFYwQVFaeE91Zz09
Meeting ID: 939 4124 8013 | Passcode: 878614 |One tap mobile: +16699006833,,93941248013#,,,,*878614#

AGENDA

4:00 L. Call to Order Supervisor Mendes

Il. Roll Call of Counties Grace Ferguson

. Approval of May 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes — ACTION ITEM; Supervisor Mendes
attachment

4:05 IV.  Update on Association Matters Grace Ferguson

420 V.  UCC Advocacy — Informational only; attachments UCC Advocacy Team/

V-A:  The Bob Report Supervisor Mendes

V-B:  Update on CARE Court Proposal
V-C:  Update on 2022-23 State Budget
V-D: Legislative Update

4:50 VI.  Public Comment Members of the Public

4:55 VI Toplcs for Next Meeting (August 3 held via Zoom) All
Consideration of UCC positions on select November 2022
ballot measures

— CARE Court update

— Legislative update

— Other items
5:00  VII. Supervisor Roundtable Board Members
530 IX. Adjournment Supervisor Mendes
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https://zoom.us/j/93941248013?pwd=VlQ3c2NhMjhPTEhmSFYwQVFaeE9IZz09

From: Grace Childs-Ferguson

To: Grace Childs-Ferguson

Subject: Update - UCC BOD Meeting Agenda

Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:45:02 AM
Attachments: UCC BOD Meeting Agenda Final 6.29.22.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good morning,

Please see attached the UCC BOD Agenda for June. Yesterday | accidentally sent May’s
agenda.

Thank you and have a great day,

Grace L. Ferguson

Association Administrator

WUrban Counties of Californin

1127 11th Street, Sulte €10 | Sacramento, CA 95814
grace@urbancountles.com

From: Grace Childs-Ferguson

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 10:46 PM

To: Grace Childs-Ferguson <grace@urbancounties.com>
Subject: UCC BOD Meeting Agenda

Good day,
Attached please find the UCC BOD meeting agenda for posting for June 29, 2022.

Have a great day,

Grace L. Ferguson

Assoctation Administrator

Uurban Counties of Californin

1127 11th Street, Sulte €10 | Sacramento, CA 95814
grace@uilbancounties.com
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